

Smithsonian Institution Anacostia Community Museum Archives

# Birney School Life Newsletter, November 1950

Extracted on Apr-20-2024 09:12:44

The Smithsonian Institution thanks all digital volunteers that transcribed and reviewed this material. Your work enriches Smithsonian collections, making them available to anyone with an interest in using them.

The Smithsonian Institution (the "Smithsonian") provides the content on this website (transcription.si.edu), other Smithsonian websites, and third-party sites on which it maintains a presence ("SI Websites") in support of its mission for the "increase and diffusion of knowledge." The Smithsonian invites visitors to use its online content for personal, educational and other non-commercial purposes. By using this website, you accept and agree to abide by the following terms.

- If sharing the material in personal and educational contexts, please cite the Anacostia Community Museum Archives as source of the content and the project title as provided at the top of the document. Include the accession number or collection name; when possible, link to the Anacostia Community Museum Archives website.
- If you wish to use this material in a for-profit publication, exhibition, or online project, please contact Anacostia Community Museum Archives or transcribe@si.edu

For more information on this project and related material, contact the Anacostia Community Museum Archives. See this project and other collections in the Smithsonian Transcription Center.

our own area, but city wide for civic development, improvement, and mutual help. We have had only one president for the two years of our existence. He is Joseph S. Bussev.

W.A. Patterson Interview with Mr. R. L. Paxton

## The Co-Ordinating Committee of Anacostia

When Mrs. A.B. Finlayson was appointed principal of the Birney School she founded the following civic association functioning in the school area: The Erie Civic Association, the Barry Farms Citizen Association, and the Hillsdale Civic Association. Each was doing good work byt entirely isolated from one another. Realizing that in union there is strength, she called representatives of the three groups and formed the Birney School Co-ordinating Community. In organizing this group she had the valuable assistance of two of the ministers in the community, the Rev. Millard F. Newman, vicar of St. Phillip's Chape and first president of the committee and the Rev. Howard Hickerson, pastor of Mathews Memorial Baptist Church.

The group held business meetings in the school and public meetings at the various churches. Among the prominent speakers heard at the publis meetings were Jesse O. Thomas of the American Red Cross Society; Dr. Marshall Shephard, Recorder of Deeds of the District of Columbia and Mrs. Thomasine Johnson, then lobbvist for the A.K.A. Sorority.

This committee was successful in solving many common problems by presenting a united front in their requests to various officials of Washington. When it was throught that the old Birney School was to be vacant, they petitioned for its reopening as a health center for the people of Ancostia, but its use as a Junior High was still necessary and so the Douglas Junior High School, yet gives education service to children of this rank. The committee still holds for the use of this school as a Health Center. This case, however, is typical of the problems the committee is now working out together. Success is assured a community that realizes its common problems and works as a unit to solve them.

F.S. McLendon [[line]]

The History of Birney School (From page 5)

sions 10-13 was opened in the school. Miss Emma V. Smith, a teacher at the Birney School, was elected the first secretary by an overwhelming majority of the voters of this community. Under her leadership sewing, art, and canning classes flourished, and many other education activities were introduced. A branch of the Public Library with over four hundred books was opened in the teachers' room. Other community secretaries were Miss Etta Johnson, Mrs. Rachel Stewart, Miss Blanche Parks, Mrs. Helen Wills, and Mrs. Martha Ellis, who had the distinction of serving the longest term of office, twelve years. She had been a civic worker for many year and brought a wealth of experiences to her new position. In 1939, the community center was moved from the school to the Barry Farms Playground.

The Ca-Ordinating Committee Of Anazostia Wave Mrs. 8. Printyron was appared print again eff the Birrey School was have been been and the second anal. The Eric Weick War II, many war school an any application of the Single School was applied by the Single School and the Single School was applied by the Single School and the Single School was applied by the Single School and the Single School was applied by the Single School and the Single School was applied by the Single School and School Co-efficient Channel School and the Single School and School School School and the Single School and School School School and the Single School and School School School School School School and School School School School School School School and School School School School School School and School School School School School School School School and School School School School School School School School and School School School School School School School School School and School and School School

This control ties was account it is shown at the problem it provides the variable of the problem is problem. By provide the off the problem is well at the problem is problem in their problem is well at the problem is well at the large bagging the off the problem is well at the large bagging the off the problem is well at the large bagging the off the problem is well at the large bagging the off the problem is well at the large bagging the off the problem is well at the large bagging the off the problem is the off the problem is well at the large bagging the off the problem is well at the large bagging the off the problem is well at the large bagging the off the problem is the off the problem is the off the problem is the problem is the off the problem is the problem is the off the problem is the off the off the off the problem is the off the off the off the off the problem is the off the off the off the off the off the problem is the off the off

## (Even pape 2)

stars 18-13 was opened in the achoid. Miss Erran V. Smith, a teacher at the Braney School, was facted the find scrottary for all conversions with Mr. W. E. Smoot and Mass M. Bersen, Associated and many other action teacher teacher fourtheet, and many other action teacher teacher were introduced. A branes at the Poide Linker were introduced. A branes at the Poide Linker

The Co-Ordering Committee DA A control of the second of t

The group held business meetings in the scheel and public meetings at the values character and public meetings at the values character on Red Cress Bodiery, Dr. Mastali (Sephen Mr. Mair K Ophen, Mr. Alles B Finlayses, the proceeder of boosts of the Durinitia at Correlated and Sephere Mr. Themasiles Johnson, these bakers for the Ar.A. Berreit, upon the correction of all the physical defects of

Free. With interested present facilities, although not F. 5. McLendon Meal with an efficient principal, a well-trained takany, and an alert and progressive group of The History of Birney School parents, the Minny School hopes to become in-resamply mere effective in the developing of parent effective in the developing of parent effective in works and the school and developing of the school of developing of the school of the schoo the ascents.

PAGE #

Smithsonian Institution Transcription Center, Anacostia Community Museum Archives

During World War II, many war workers moved into the Barry Farms Housing Project. This movement increased the enrollment at Birney School so rapidly that in 1943 a nine-room temporary building, the Birney Annex, had to be erected in the 2500 block of Nichols Avenue. As the enrollment continued to increase, the new Birney School with its twenty-six rooms was opened on January 30, 1950, at the corner of Nichols Avenue and Sumner Road. Today even this large plant is too small to accommodate all the elementary pupils in this area. Three sixgrade classes have to use rooms in the Birney Annex.

Birney School has been fortunate in having very efficient principals who were not only excellent education leaders but also diligent workers for civic betterment. Previous principals were Miss Florence J. Smith, Miss Janie E. Page, and Mr. John E. Syphax. Mrs. Alice B. Finlayson, the principal since 1941, has extended the work of her predecessors greatly. She is to be especially commended for her efforts to co-ordinate the activities of the several civic groups in the correction of all the physical defects of the pupils of Birney School. Many private physicians and dentists as well as the large hospitals in the city have responded whole heartedly to her request for assistance in the program.

It is common knowledge that in the elementary school lies the future of America. All hope for a better tomorrow, for new discoveries in science, for additions to great literature, art, music, for everything that will continue to make our country the great democracy that it is, we look to our children. With a proud history behind it, and with increased present facilities, although not ideal with a efficient principal, a well-trained faculty, and an alert and progressive group of parents, the Birney School hopes to become increasingly more effective in the developing of junior citizens as worthy members of our democratic society.

## F.S. McLendon

Interviews with MR. W.E. Smoot and Miss M. Henson Anecdotes of the late Miss Emma V. Smith. Office of Statistician, D.C. Public Schools The Negro History Bulletin, Feb. 1943

Page 8

Birney School Life Newsletter, November 1950 Transcribed and Reviewed by Digital Volunteers Extracted Apr-20-2024 09:12:44



# Smithsonian Institution

Anacostia Community Museum Archives

The mission of the Smithsonian is the increase and diffusion of knowledge - shaping the future by preserving our heritage, discovering new knowledge, and sharing our resources with the world. Founded in 1846, the Smithsonian is the world's largest museum and research complex, consisting of 19 museums and galleries, the National Zoological Park, and nine research facilities.Become an active part of our mission through the Transcription Center. Together, we are discovering secrets hidden deep inside our collections that illuminate our history and our world.

Join us! The Transcription Center: https://transcription.si.edu On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/SmithsonianTranscriptionCenter On Twitter: @TranscribeSI

Connect with the Smithsonian Smithsonian Institution: www.si.edu On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Smithsonian On Twitter: @smithsonian